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Question 89

Is there waste or liquids/heals in the 309 Ion Exchanger Vaults and waste tanks?

Answer 89

The vaults have been emptied and there is a small heel in the tanks.  See the file of the PRTR/ 309 BLDG NUCLEAR FACILITY PRELIMINARY HAZARDS ASSESSMENT, HNF-SD-PHA-001, Rev 1 (2001), posted on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc.

Question 90

Are the glove box contamination levels greater than TRU for building 308?
Answer 90

Yes, See the file of the Final Hazard Classification and Auditable Safety Analysis for the 308 Building Complex During Post-Deactivation Surveillance and Maintenance Mode, BHI-00944, Rev 1, posted on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc.

Question 91

Are the Hazards Analyses available to the Offerors for all 300 Area buildings in the contract?

Answer 91

See the files of the 300 Area Hazard Baseline Checklists, the PRTR/ 309 BLDG NUCLEAR FACILITY PRELIMINARY HAZARDS ASSESSMENT, HNF-SD-PHA-001, Rev 1 (2001),  the Final Hazard Classification and Auditable Safety Analysis for the 308 Building Complex During Post-Deactivation Surveillance and Maintenance Mode, BHI-00944, Rev 1, and, the Hazard Classification for 3706/3706A Building, HNF 5966, Rev 0, ,posted on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc.  Safety Documentation for the 324, 325 (RPL), 327, and Fuel Supply Shutdown (FSS) Facilities have also been posted on the secure website.
Question 92

What is the fixative used in the 308 Building glove boxes?

Answer 92

In regard to 308 fixative questions, the surfaces of the flanges, seals, etc, were sealed with a latex coating, and the interior surfaces of the glove boxes was sealed with a polymeric coating to stabilize the residual material.  All glove and transfer ports were blanked with metal covers and provided with a fire retardant over-seal for long term protection (reference:  BHI-00944, Rev1).
Question 93
Can DOE please provide the current TSR/DSA (Safety Documentation) for building 325?
Answer 93
Yes.  See the file of the 325 RPL safety documentation, posted on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc.

Question 94
Who holds the JCI contract?
Answer 94
The Johnson Controls, Inc. Contract is held by the DOE Richland Operations Office.
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